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June 26, 2007

Debra A. Howland
Executive Director and Secretary NH P
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission i A 7/
Concord, NH 03301 ;:i\\ \\/

Re: DT 07-011 Verizon New England, Inc. ef al.
Joint Petition for Authority to Transfer Assets and Franchise
to FairPoint Communications, Inc.

Dear Ms. Howland:

On Friday, June 22, the Commission issued an order in the above-referenced proceeding. On
page 1 of the order, in the first paragraph, the Commission stated, “In this order, we address three
motions submitted by the Office of Consumer Advocate (OCA) to compel FairPoint to produce
certain materials in discovery.” The order, however, concerned two motions to compel FairPoint’s
responses and one motion to compel Verizon’s responses to data requests.

Also, on page 9, the first sentence in the second full paragraph, the Commission stated, “OCA
is entitled to all Verizon documents responsive to OCA 1-15...” The motion to compel concerned
OCA 1-5.

Please revise the order accordingly. Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

fove €0 Q«um\om?,

Rorie E.P. Hollenberg
Staff Attorney

cc: service list
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